Shipan Barua

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Cc: Shipan Barua; Md. Sohel Ahmed; Moshiur Rahman
Subject: About Adjust MCB price against AM Engineering

Dear Mr.Habib,

Pls adjust 50Pcs 16A, SP, MCB ( 50x400/=)= 20,000/=
Against AM Engineering.

Thanks
Sanwar
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Cross World Power Limited Cross-world ﬁ{%

¥

Ensuring Power Since 1982

Ref : CWPL-BBT/0334/20 Date : 27-Sep-2020

To

A.M. Engineering
Khgilkhet,Dhaka.

Site ID :H-04, R-19, Sec-11, Uttara, Dhaka.
QUOTATION FOR 50 NOS MCB (16 A, SP) :

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior
& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price
1 MCB SP 16 A Pc 50.00 400.00 20,000.00
Sub Total : 20,000.00
Grand Total : 20,000.00

Taka

: Twenty Thousand Only.

N.B :Prices Excluding VAT & Tax. Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of the set
to be borne by you.

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Sanwar Parvez (Signature with Seal)
Manager, Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of
01777719792 A.M. Engineering
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